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Ekstrom, Gretchen

From: DEPNoisewaiver
Sent: Sunday, July 7, 2024 9:21 PM
To: Edwards, Stan; Martin, Steve; Ekstrom, Gretchen
Subject: FW: Temporary Noise Waiver Application [#385]

  

From: Temporary Noise Waiver Application <no-reply@wufoo.com> 
Sent: Sunday, July 7, 2024 9:21:18 PM (UTC-05:00) Indiana (East) 
To: DEPNoisewaiver <depnoisewaiver@montgomerycountymd.gov> 
Subject: Temporary Noise Waiver Application [#385] 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

Choose type of activity at First 

Noise Source/Site *  

Commercial ($350 + $25 per additional source/site) 

Total Fee *  350 

Person Submitting Application: *  William Moore 

Phone : *  2407930792 

Email : *  williammoore@millerandlong.com  

Company : *  Miller and Long Concrete 

Project Manager Name *  Oscar Fuentes 

Phone Number (###-###-####) 
*  

3013107688  

Name of Business or 

Organization *  

Miller and Long Concrete 

Business Address *   
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7101 Wisconsin Ave  

Bethesda, MD 20814  

United States  

Work location Address. *  7316 Wisconsin Ave., Bethesda MD 20814 

Description of noise source(s) or 

activity(s) that will create noise *  

Assemble mobile crane to remove tower crane 

Date(s) and time(s) for which the 

waiver is requested: 
 

Work days: *  

 Sun 

 Sat 

Project Start Date *  Saturday, July 27, 2024  

Project End Date *  Sunday, July 28, 2024  

Work Hours From: *  3:00:00 AM 

Work Hours To: *  9:00:00 PM 

Why is a Temporary Noise Waiver 

being requested? *  

Removing tower crane cannot be completed during normal working 

hours. 

How does the work benefit the 

residents that will be impacted 

by the noise? *  

Removing the tower crane signifies the completion of the job site. 

Describe the steps that have 

been taken or will be taken to 

reduce the level or duration of 

the noise for which the waiver is 

requested *  

Crane crew will use rubber mallets instead of the steel hammers to 

assemble the mobile crane, truckers will be asked to not use jake 

brakes or backup alarms. 
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For more helpful Cybersecurity Resources, visit: https://www.montgomerycountymd.gov/cybersecurity  



 PUBLIC NOTICE  
Application for Temporary Noise Waiver 

For Distribution by July 12, 2024 
 

The Department of Environmental Protection is currently reviewing an application for a 
Temporary Noise Waiver as allowed under the Montgomery County Noise Control Ordinance, 
Chapter 31B, Section 11(a).  The Department will receive comments on the application for a 
minimum of ten (10) days after distribution of this notice.   

The Temporary Noise Waiver is being requested by Miller and Long Concrete of 7101 
Wisconsin Ave, Bethesda.  A large mobile crane will be used to remove the tower crane at 
7316 Wisconsin Ave, Bethesda.  The work requires the lengthy process of assembling a large 
mobile crane, removing the tower crane, and disassembling the mobile crane.   

The work is scheduled to start on July 27th at 3:00 a.m. through July 28th at 9:00 p.m., weather 
and scheduling permitting.  

The application and related documents are available for public inspection and may be viewed 
on the Department’s website by visiting the Noise Waivers & Suppression Plans page at: 
https://www.montgomerycountymd.gov/DEP/contact/noise-documents.html#waivers 

Comments, questions, or requests to examine documents related to the noise waiver 
application may be directed to: depnoisewaiver@montgomerycountymd.gov 
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